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TO:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
 
FROM: Alan Danskin, British Library representative to JSC 

SUBJECT: Revision of RDA 2.5.2: Designation of Edition and Revision of RDA 
2.5.6: Designation of a Named Revision of an Edition 

 
 
BL thanks ACOC and welcomes the proposal to revise 2.5.2 and 2.5.6.  
BL cataloguers have also found the examples confusing. 
 
BL accepts the proposed changes.  BL also takes the view that further 
simplification may be possible in future, but this would be subject to 
discussion with ISBD Review Group. 
 


